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Mr.
R2,

TELEPHONE: (215) 821-9559 « FAX: (215) 821-9504

February 24 1993

S. R. Morss
Lake Shore Rd.

Boxford MA 01921

Dear

This
your

I am
orig

If w

Mr. Morss:

will acknowledge receipt of your DX report and
reception of WXKW's signal on December 16, 1992.

sorry for the delay in responding to your
inal request.

e can be of further service, please get in touch.

Sincerely,

Donald Rutt
Program Director
WXKW

Post Office Box 9595, Allentown, Pennsylvania 18105-9595

Ovemight: 1541 Alta Drive, Suite 400, Whitehall, PA 18052



